Minutes Meeting 14 Mar 2018

In Attendance: Cllr G Pout, Cllr G Panton, Cllr G Everard, Cllr P Sanderson, Cllr J Dring, Cllr A Yeomans

District Cllr Ogden Glen Everard – minutes

Parishioners 0

1. Apologies: Cllr A Sanderson, Karen Handley, District Cllr Matthan

2. Chairman welcomed all to the meeting in lieu of scheduled meeting which was cancelled due to snow.

3. The minutes of the last meeting were accepted and signed. Proposed by Cllr Everard and seconded Cllr P Sanderson.

4. Declarations of interest – Cllr Everard declared an interest in agenda item 8 – Appointment of new clerk.

5. Feedback on Action points.

- Phone box Ongoing
- Play area The extension of the play area, matting and double swing to cost £2850 +VAT. The extension to include room for further additions. This has been ordered and will hopefully be completed by the end April.
- Dog Fouling Bins Cllr P Sanderson had identified a potential site in Church Lane and checked with the farmer, Mr Maplethorpe if he had any problem with the siting as it was adjacent to his property – no objection. Second bin discussed for Vacherie Lane. Cllr Pout to clarify if it would be emptied.

Cllr Yeomans raised concerns re fouling on the playing field. Cllr Everard also confirmed he had removed some mess from the play area but the gate had been left open. Cllr Pout said he had a NK Dog Fouling £1000 fine sign which could be erected to try to deter further problems.

\*Agenda Item – Proposal to buy dog bin and how many

- Stone Cross Insurance confirmed at £50k for street furniture all agreed this covered the existing street furniture including the cross.
- Triangle Nothing to report

6. Planning application- District Cllr Ogden confirmed this has been put forward for planning approval – No objections raised.

7. Cllr Pout reported that the balance as of 113/12/17 was £4118.60. He also noted that the Public Works Loan repayment was due in April.

8. In the absence of any other applications the council voted to accept Mrs Everard's application for the post of clerk.

9. Cluster Meeting report. LALC gave an overview of the legal requirements that Parish Councils have to consider including Work Place Pensions and the requirement for a Data Protection Clerk.

Billinghay are in the process of setting up a 'Good Neighbour Scheme'

Police representative Nick Wollaton reported the only police issue for North Kyme appeared to be speeding.

10. Correspondence – Correspondence had been received from LALC regarding their Training Scheme. The council voted in favour of taking advantage of the scheme and \*the clerk to be requested to pay the subscription of £85 (1000 electorate) as soon as possible please.

Correspondence also received from LCC to update the Emergency Response Planning Database. Chairman to pass it onto the clerk for completion.

11. A parishioner has raised concerns with Cllr Panton regarding the siting of caravan and fuel tank in Church Lane. Discussion ensued around safety implications.

District Cllr Ogden advised Cllr Pout to raise the issue with David Steels at NKDC and ask him to pass it on to the appropriate person.

Cllr Dring asked if a spring could be put on the gate of the play area so that it self closes.

\* Cllr Everard to ask contractor.

The state of the roads was also raised re pot holes.

District Cllr Ogden advised that Council Tax has been set which will amount to £50/annum raise on band D property.

She also advised that Universal Credit which replaces all income based benefits will roll out in NK in November. She confirmed that claims do not have to be made online. Lincs Homefinder registration does not have to be done online.

12. Date of next meeting 11 Apr 18

Meeting closed 20.46